
TO:  Agency Members       
FROM:  Lauren Casey 
RE:  Meeting Announcement 
DATE:  May 31, 2024 
  
The following meetings of the Genesee County Economic Development Center (GCEDC) and the 
Genesee Gateway Local Development Corp (GGLDC) have been scheduled: 
  
GCEDC/GGLDC Audit & Finance Committee Meeting – Tuesday, June 4th at 8:30 am 
  
GCEDC Employment & Compensation Committee Meeting – Tuesday, June 4th at 10:00 am 
  
GCEDC STAMP Committee Meeting – Wednesday, June 5th at 8:00 am 
  
GCEDC/GGLDC Governance & Nominating Committee Meeting – Thursday, June 6th at 3:00 pm 
  
GCEDC/GGLDC Board Meeting – Thursday, June 6th at 4:00 pm; the meeting will be in executive 
session from approximately 4:00 pm until 4:40 pm 
  
These meetings will be held at the Dr. Bruce A. Holm Upstate MedTech Centre, 99 MedTech Drive, 
Batavia, New York.  Videoconferencing will also be used for the Audit & Finance Committee 
meetings, Employment and Compensation Committee meetings and Board meetings at 3625 
Pebble Beach Road, Lakeville, NY 14480. The public has the right to attend the meetings at any of 
the identified locations. 


